

NORTHWEST EMC, INC.

22975 NW Evergreen Parkway, Suite 400
Hillsboro, OR 97124

December 20, 2005

Dear Application Examiner:

On behalf of Intermec Technologies Corporation, Northwest EMC, Inc. is submitting this application for a Class 2 Permissive Change for the Bluetooth transmitter, FCC ID: EHABTM210. It operates in the 2400-2483.5 MHz band. The transmitter, model number: BTM210, is installed in Intermec's portable handheld computer, CN2B. It is co-located with the 2610CF 802.11(b)/(g) radio, FCC ID: EHA2610CF. The FCC filings under EHABTM210 include collocation evaluation with the 2610CF radio. However, this is a new collocation configuration in the CN2B.

Since the original FCC filing for EHABTM210 was tested with the transmitter in stand-alone mode, 10 cm away from the host device, there is no need to re-test the device.

The exhibits demonstrate compliance for a Class 2 Permissive change of the BTM210 transmitter.

Your efforts in reviewing this application are greatly appreciated.

Best regards,

Northwest EMC, Inc.